Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:00pm - Sunday, February 17, 2019

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Billy Barry, Natasha Guidry, Orlando De La Torre, Rolando Rivero, Josie Snyder, Michelle Ayala, and Bob Uehlein

Minutes from January's board meeting were approved by John Robinson and seconded by Jesse Phillips

President – John Robinson: Called the meeting to order. John Robinson thanked everyone for a successful winter camp and tryouts.

VP – Jesse Phillips: No report.

VP2 – Marco Roldan: No report.

VP3 – **Billy Barry:** The fields are needing to be lined before Friday, February 22nd. John Robinson will be contacting the city.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Next Board Meeting is scheduled for March 10, 2019 at 6:30 pm, Wes Crile Park. Our Annual General Meeting is scheduled for April 14, 2019 at 6:30 pm at Wes Crile Park. During the Annual General Meeting we will be voting on the President position which will be posted to the club website. Any member interested in the position will need to submit a letter of intent to Jesse Phillips before March 14, 2019.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only.

City Liaison – John Robinson: John Robinson has reached out to the city about lining the fields and cutouts needed for goal storage. The city of Deltona needs to be alerted of all club activities. John Robinson will be creating a calendar to be shared with the city.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: Jesse Phillips has reached out to FYSA regarding the equipment scholarship and player scholarship funds. The

applications are scheduled to be reviewed and voted on by a panel this week. Scholarships should be received within 60 days.

Fields Manager – **Marco Roldan/Billy Barry:** Marco Roldan will be replacing old locks on goals and ordering materials for goal repairs. All goal locks and wheels will need to be maintained monthly. All fields to be lined by the city prior to the Academy's first game on Friday, February 22nd.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: Billy Barry will be entering blackout dates for travel this week.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: There have been 12 new registrations for the spring season. This does not include 4 academy players that will be transferring to travel. A team manager meeting will be held on Thursday, February 21st at 7pm at Dewey O'Boster Park. The registration links on the website will be removed. The link will only be provided to players after tryouts. Any player interested in joining travel will contact John Robinson.

Travel Bookkeeper – Michelle Ayala: No report.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: Junior Academy – 64 players registered, down 32% from last year; Senior Academy – 136 players registered, down 20% from last year. Cutoff for senior academy registration will be February 22nd. Bob Uehlein to post information to club website and club social media accounts.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: Junior Academy – 9 payments are currently due; Senior Academy – 4 payments are currently due.

DOS – **Orlando De La Torre:** This year there were 48 registered for Winter Camp. Although registrations were down at least 50% from last year, feedback from parents has been excellent. We need to begin marketing well before camps to increase registrations. Orlando De La Torre will be creating a tournament committee. Tournament to be held at Dewey in August.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** All coaches, with one exception, are D licensed or better. Basic equipment is needed for new coaches and Junior Academy. Orlando De La Torre will be purchasing new equipment this week. John Robinson will be creating an equipment contract to ensure all equipment is turned in after each season.

Jr. Academy Director – Orlando de la Torre: Junior Academy begins this week.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: The club Twitter account has been recaptured. Bob Uehlein will be boosting the last day of registration reminder on Facebook.

New Business:

We will be examining the club website and adding/removing information to ensure everything is accurate.

John Robinson will be contacting the city commissioners to set up time for Deltona Youth Soccer Club to attend a commissioner's meeting. The entire club will be expected to attend. The dates being presented are April 1st and April 15th.

Rolando Rivero and Orlando De La Torre will be submitting a write-up by the end of the month to be included in a new feature called "Coaches Corner".

Next meeting: Scheduled for March 10, 2019 at 6:30 pm; location Wes Crile Park

Annual General Meeting: Scheduled for April 14, 2019 at 6:30 pm; location Wes Crile Park

Motion to adjourn by Jesse Phillips, Second by Billy Barry